

D.A.R.S

TOWNSHIP OF RIDEAU LAKES

Minutes

**Tuesday, August 27th at 7:00 pm
Delta Recreation Centre**

CALL TO ORDER

- Pat Phillips called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm

ROLL CALL / REGRETS

Present: Paula Banks, Michelle Miller, Chuck Chant, Samantha Graham, Susan Dunfield, Christy Melvin.

Regrets: Adam Curtis, Ron Reed, Wil Phillips

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

- None

DECLARATION OF PECUNIARY INTEREST & GENERAL NATURE THEREOF

- None

ADOPTION OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING: July 16th, 2024

RECOMMENDATION # 8-27-2024-21

To pass a Resolution that; the committee accept the minutes from the last meeting.

Moved by: Sam G

Seconded by: Chuck C


Carried


DELEGATIONS

- None

BUSINESS: Action Items Review

- **Corn Hole**

-  Cornhole is held on Wednesday nights, next year we will hold two nights one for competitive and one for fun.

-  Sue and Paula will hold a two-hour event at DARS on September 28th from 10:00 am until noon. We will have cornhole and pickle ball for people to try we will also have a canteen with snack and drinks.

- **Horseshoes**

🚩 Horseshoes going well and are every Thursday and there is a \$5.00 fee.

- **Pickle Ball**

🚩 DARS will keep the nets up for Tuesday nights weather permitting. We were asked by the group to order more balls.

RECOMMENDATION # 8-27-2024-22

To pass a Resolution that; that Paula order pickle balls off Amazon.

Moved by: Pat P

Seconded by: Michelle M

Carried

- **Day Camp**

🚩 DARS has tried to address the community concerns of lack of child care during the summer break for the last several years. We would like to thank staff and volunteers for the great effort put out by all again this summer. It is however unrealistic for DARS to continue this expensive initiative at a financial loss. We are hoping that the proposed day camp at Lower Beverley Lake Park will replace our program at some point.

RECOMMENDATION # 8-27-2024-23

To pass a Resolution that; that DARS will no longer run a summer program for kids.

🚩 Moved by: Michelle M

Seconded by: Paula B

Carried

- **Work to be completed**

🚩 DARS would like a clear definition of the work to be completed by staff and those that would fall on volunteers.

- Building and property maintenance and cleaning
- Replacing and painting boards and surface as needed
- Supply replenishment
- Light replacement
- Enclose the UV light so the back door can be left open making the washroom accessible without having to make the whole building accessible.
- Repairing the area between the rink and the building (DARS would like to go with the concrete quote) previously provided to staff.
- Players boxes and benches need repair

DONATIONS: None

NEW BUSINESS: None

FINANCIAL REPORT:

- We have \$11,739.21

COUNCILLOR REMARKS: Susan Dunfield

- Talked about Lower Beverley Lake Park and asked for the next meeting to be move in order to attend a CEC meeting.

TOWNSHIP UPDATES: Christy, Volunteer & Recreation Coordinator

Movie Night update and the idea of a floating Friday night kids' night.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING:

- September 17th, 2024

ADJOURNMENT

- The chair Pat Phillips declared the meeting adjourned at 8:10 pm.